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Roxanne Maher

From: Heft, Martin <Martin.Heft@ct.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 4:09 PM
To: Kristen Chapman
Cc: Fred Allyn, III; Adrianna Hedwall; Roxanne Maher
Subject: RE: Town of Ledyard - Certification of Municipal Option - Alternative Motor Vehicle 

Depreciation Schedule

Received, thank you  
 

 

MARTIN L. HEFT 
Undersecretary, Intergovernmental Policy and Planning 
Division 
Policy and Management 
Phone: 860.418.6355    Mobile: 959.282.6239 
Martin.Heft@ct.gov 

 
 

From: Kristen Chapman <mayoral.asst@ledyardct.org>  
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 3:27 PM 
To: Heft, Martin <Martin.Heft@ct.gov> 
Cc: Fred Allyn, III <mayor@ledyardct.org>; Adrianna Hedwall <assessor@ledyardct.org>; Roxanne Maher 
<council@ledyardct.org> 
Subject: Town of Ledyard - Certification of Municipal Option - Alternative Motor Vehicle Depreciation Schedule 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments 
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 
Good afternoon Mr. Heft, 
  
Attached, please find Resolution 003-2025/Mar 25(2) “Resolution of the Town of Ledyard to Adopt an Optional 
Motor Vehicle Depreciation Schedule” adopted by the Ledyard Town Council on March, 26, 2025 along with 
“Certification of Municipal Option – Alternate Motor Vehicle Depreciation Schedule” for the Town of Ledyard. 
  
Kind Regards, 
Kristen 
  
Kristen Chapman 

 
Executive Assistant to the Mayor/ 
Social Services Coordinator 
Town of Ledyard 
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741 Colonel Ledyard Highway 
Ledyard, CT  06339 
860-464-3222 
mayoral.asst@ledyardct.org 
  
Town Hall Hours:  
Monday – Thursday 7:30 a.m. to 4:45 p.m. 
CLOSED FRIDAYS  
  
 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email 
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, 
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human 
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website. 


